

2022

Introduction of SEU International Summer School Program

Course topic: From image to space (International design workshop cooperated with Escuela Técnica Superior de Arquitectura de Madrid, Spain)

Wrk
cts wrkgevqu Lgu u'Wrkti wk Lcxkgt'O quwrktc

Overview

' Hlqo " lo ci g" q" Urkceg" lrkvgt pcvrkpcn" f gukrk p" y qtmij qr" krk" j grf" d " Urkj qqn" qh" Ctej kgewtg" Uqwrkj gcu" Wpk>ukv " UGrkW-Ctej + cpf" Guewgr" V eplec" Uwrk gt lqt" f g" Cts wrkgewtc" f g" O cf tkf" GVUCO +." krk" krk" qr gp" q" uwf gpvrklrkqo " cm'o cl qt u'cpf" i tcf gu" R tqhguuqtu" hlqo " GVUCO " ctg" Igu u' Wrkti wk" xleg" f gcp" qh" F gr ctwo gpvrklrkCtej kgewtcn" f gukrk p." ej kgl" ctej kgewtg" qh" Wrkti wk" Cts wrkgevqu" cpf" cuuqekvg" r tqhguuqt. Lcxkgt'O quwrktc

GVUCO " krk" qpg" qh" vj g" o qu" pqvcdr" ctej kgewtg" uej qqnl" kp" Gwtqr g." krk" f gukrk p" dcule" y qtmij qr" krk" npqy p" hqt" hgzkdn" cpf" krkur krkkpi " r tqi tco u" Dcugf" qp" vj krk" r tkekr ng." vj krk" y qtmij qr" hqewug" qp" r gtegr vrkppu" qh" lo ci g." ur ceg." hqto " cpf" o cvgtlcn" cpf" vj gk" lrkvgtt grvrkppu" tcvj gt" vj cp" r tqhguuqpcn" vgej pls wgu" D " o cnkpi " eqmri g" cpf" o qf gnu" vj krk" y qtmij qr" clo u" vq" lo r tqxg" uwf gpv" cguj gvk" cpf" uko wrkevg" lrkvgtgu" kp" f gukrk p" y kj" i tcf wcm " wpf gt ucpf kpi" qh" tgnvrkppu" kr u" dgwy ggp" vj g" lpf lk" kf wcm" pcwtn" gpxk" qpo gpvrkcpf" eqpnt wevgf" ur ceg"

Held by Urkj qqn" qh" Ctej kgewtg." Uqwrkj gcu" Wpk>ukv " UGrkW-Ctej + cpf" Guewgr" V eplec" Uwrk gt lqt" f g" Cts wrkgewtc" f g" O cf tkf" GVUCO +." eqqr gtcvgf" y kj" r tqhguuqt" Igu u' Wrkti wk" cpf" Lcxkgt" O quwrktc." vj krk" f gukrk p" y qtmij qr" hqewug" qp" r gtegr vrkppu" qh" lo ci g." ur ceg." hqto " cpf" o cvgtlcn" cu" y gnfcu" vj gk" lrkvgtt grvrkppu" tcvj gt" vj cp" r tqhguuqpcn" vgej pls wgu" D " o cnkpi " eqmri g" cpf" o qf gnu" vj krk" y qtmij qr" clo u" vq" lo r tqxg" uwf gpv" cguj gvk" cpf" lrkvgtgu" kp" f gukrk p" y kj" c" i tcf wcm"

wpf gt ucpf lpi "qlt'grevkqpuj kr u'dgw ggp"vj g"lptf lkf wcn"pcwtci"gpxtqpo gpv"cpf"eqputwef"ur cegØ

Schedule Draft

2022 7 18-29

(the workshop will last for two weeks from 18th to 29th, July, the course consists of on-line lecture, seminar and joint reviews)

First Week

30
30 r gplpi "Ngewtg" prpg+ RtqhIgu u'Wreti wk"RtqhIcxkg"O quwgtc
40 3
40Eqwtug"ugevkqp"3 "Htqo "Eqmti g"q"Ukg
50 - UWG-Ctej"- "GVUCO ."qprpg- qhlhpg
50 kf-vto "lqpkvtxkgy 'lwt "hqto "UGWcpf"GVUCO

Second week

60 4 " "
60Eqwtug"ugevkqp"4 "Htqo "Utwewtg"q"U ceg"
70 UWG-Ctej"- "GVUCO "
70Lqpkvtxkgy 'lwt "hqto "UGWcpf"GVUCO
80 5 " "
80Eqwtug"ugevkqp"5 "Htqo "Rtreg"q"Ekv "
90 UWG-Ctej"- "GVUCO ."qprpg- qhlhpg
90Hpcilqpkvtxkgy 'lwt "hqto "UGWcpf"GVUCO

37-42 4242 ' 4

Participants

37-42"uwf gpv"4"Etgf kwlqlr gtegr wcnrltcevleg"lqt"uwf gpvlqlI tcf g"4242."Uej qqmqlCtej kgewtg."
UGW"eqwtug"egtvllecvkqp"lqt"uwf gpvlhtqo "qvj gt'o clqtlcpf"i tcf guØ

Application Requirements

r gp"q"cmlo clqtlcpf"i tcf guØ

424418132

Application Deadline: 32y."Lwp."4244

Host & Organizer Ctej kgewtcn"Uej qqn"UGW("Guewgr"V epiec"Uw gtlqt"fg'Gts wkgewtc"fg"
O cftk."Uckp0

kpi ng j cpi B ugwgf wfp

Contact Information

J CPI " kpi ng " kpi ng j cpi B ugwgf wfp

Theme Art and Media Practice Summer School Workshop

J HP Y"

Gxc" J cwem

kq" Dgtvp

Vqpk"Uej cf g

Overview

"wt"uwo o gt"uej qqny qtmij qr "kl'dcugf"qp'Ctvcpf"O gf lc"Rtcevleg"eqwtugOK'kl'c"eqpvlpwcvqp"qlh
Jj gwemwi j vqlh'Ctvcpf"O gf lc"eqwtug u'vgcej lpi "tghqto OK'r tqa qvgul'j g"tghqto "qlh'ctej kgewtcn"ctv
cf g h
kqaygve"cdlkv , uej"cu'urceg"vj kpmlpi "cdlkv , vj g"cdlkv "qlh'ur geker"go r cvj , "ctvcpf"fguk p"
usl gew



日期	上午	下午
08/8	中方教师会议及分组	外教导师课题导入讲座
09/8	中方教师指导学生制作, 筛选成果供下午外教研讨课使用	外教导师研讨课
		中方教师参与组织、翻译等
		2:00, 评论草图分析的成果
10/8	中方教师指导学生制作, 筛选成果供下午外教研讨课使用	外教导师讲座及研讨课
		中方教师参与组织、翻译等
11/8	中方教师指导学生制作, 筛选成果供下午外教研讨课使用	外教导师研讨课
		中方教师参与组织、翻译等
12/8	中方教师研讨课	外教导师研讨课
		中方教师参与组织、翻译等
15/8	中方教师指导学生制作, 筛选成果供下午外教研讨课使用	外教导师研讨课
		中方教师参与组织、翻译等
		18: 00, Eva 教授公共讲座
16/8	中方教师指导学生制作, 筛选成果供下午外教研讨课使用	外教导师研讨课中方教师参与组织、翻译等
		中方教师参与组织、翻译等
		18: 00, Vito 教授公共讲座

17/8	中方教师指导学生制作, 筛选成果供下午外教研讨课使用	外教导师研讨课
		中方教师参与组织、翻译等
		18: 00, Tony 教授公共讲座
18/8	中方教师指导学生制作, 筛选成果供下午外教研讨课使用	外教导师研讨课
		中方教师参与组织、翻译等
19/8	中方教师指导学生制作	外教导师研讨课
		17:00 线上答辩及汇报展

Schedule Draft

Vj g'Ct\cpf'O gf lc"Uwo o gt"Uej qqifY qtmij qr "4244"y kn\tpw"lqt"wy q"y ggm\l\lqo ":"Cwi "q"3; "Cwi 0 Ceeqtf lpi "q"vj g"ukwcv\kqf"qlh'vj g"Rcpf go le."k\l\l\gpcv\k\gn "f gelf gf"q"dg"qpn\pg"vcej lpi \F wg"q" vj g"\lo g"f k\hgt\pg "vj g"\qr le"l\p\qf we\kqf"cpf"f k\ewu\kqf"qlh'vj g"lqt\gk p"Rtqlgu\qtu\ctg"ct\cpf gf"q" u\ctv\cv"4 22"RO "Dgl\lpi "\lo g"y j kg"vj g"Ej \pgug"vcej gt\l'u\ctv\vgcej lpi "i \lf c\peg"cv"; 22"co "cpf" r ct\k\k\cv"lp"vj g"y j qrg"r tqegu\l'qlh'vj g"qpn\pg"vcej lpi "qlh'vj g"lqt\gk p"vcej gt\l'lp"vj g"ch\gt\p\qqp\p F w\lpi "vj k\l'r gtlkf ."vj g"eqpf we\vgcej lpi "qti cpk cv\kqf"cpf"vcej lpi "o cpc\ go gp\vdgl\lqtg"cpf"ch\gt" en\ul'gxg "fc \Uwf gp\ul'f q'r tce\k\ec\l\g\z gtek\g\l\c\l\uej qq\l\Rng\cug"ej gen\l\j g"uej gf wr\g\gn\qy

	Morning	Afternoon
08/8	Ej \pgug"vcej gt\l"o gg\kpi "dgh\l\g"vj g"en\ul	Introduction of topics by foreign Professors
09/8	The Chinese teachers guide the students to select the results for the Seminar in the afternoon	Foreign Rtqlgu\qtu Seminar
10/8	The Chinese teachers guide the students to select the results for the Seminar in the afternoon	Foreign Rtqlgu\qtu Seminar
11/8	The Chinese teachers guide the students to select the results for the Seminar in the afternoon	Foreign Rtqlgu\qtu Seminar
12/8	The Chinese teachers Seminar	Foreign Rtqlgu\qtu Seminar

15/8	The Chinese teachers guide the students to select the results for the Seminar in the afternoon	Hqtgkì p"Rtqlguuqtu """"" Seminar RtqlhflGxc" u'Ngewtg 公共 座 at 18:00
16/8	The Chinese teachers guide the students to select the results for the Seminar in the afternoon	Hqtgkì p"Rtqlguuqtu """"" Seminar Rtqlh0 kq u'Ngewtg'cv3: 22
17/8	The Chinese teachers guide the students to select the results for the Seminar in the afternoon	Hqtgkì p"Rtqlguuqtu "" Seminar RtqlhVqp u'"Ngewtg'cv3: 22
18/8	The Chinese teachers guide the students to select the results for the Seminar in the afternoon	Hqtgkì p"Rtqlguuqtu """" Ugo lkpt
19/8	Chinese teachers guide students to finish the works	Hqtgkì p"Rtqlguuqtu """"" Seminar Online presentation and exhibition at 17:00

82

Number of Participants

82"uwf gpw

K KK KKK K

42

42

Application Requirements

Rtgtgs wukkg"eqwtug : "Ctv"cpf"O gf lc"K KK KKK K

Ncpi wci g : "Uwf gpwl'pggf"q"j cxg'i qzf"Gpi rkij "ikungplki "cpf"ur gcnplki "cd lkv

I tcf g : Wpf gti tcf wcvg"uwf gpwl'gptqmfg"lp"42420

Wpf gti tcf wcvg"uwf gpwl'gptqmfg"lp"4242"ltqo "vj g"Uej qqnlqlCtej kgewtg"ctg"grk ldng"q"cr r n 0

Application Deadline

42"lwp 4244

/ 东南大学建筑学院

Host & Organizer

" 35992: 6743;

Contact Information lpi "Uj gp"35992: 6743;

Theme: Architectural international summer school workshop---SEU-UBC international wooden workshop

UGW

-WDE

WDE

Htcpn" Nco

Overview

UGW-WDE"lpgtpcvqpcn"y qfq gp"y qtmij qr "j cf"twp"lqt"32" gct u'lp"gf wecvqp"eqqr gtcvqp"lDcugf" qp"vj g"geqmj "ltlgpf"y qfq"o cvgtken"vj g"y qtmij qr "kl'hgcwtgf"lqt"vj g"eqo dlpcvqp"ql'ctej kgewtg" cpf" utwewtg."lqewu"qp" vj g"fguk p"cpf"eqputwevqp" d "o cvgtken"Vj g"vqr le" ql' vj kl' uno o gt" y qtmij qr "y kn' dg" vj g" gzt gtlo gpcn"y qfq" eqputwevqp" y j le" ecp" f gcn" y kj" vj g" vgo r qtct ." ej cpi gcdig"cpf"gzr cpf cdig"eqpygo r qtct "dwkf lpi "Vj kl'y kn'hwm "gzrtgul"vj g"ej ctcevgtkuleu"qk" o qf gtp"y qfq"utwewtg"cpf"flkeqxgt"kv u"hwwtg"cr r nlecvqp"lp"Ej lpgug"ekv "cpf"twtcn"ctgc0 Wpk>ukv "ql'Dtkkij"Eqnwo dlc WDE kl'c"y qtf"lco qwl'wpk>ukv "lp"Ecpfc"Vj g"lqtgut " uelkpege"kl' qpg"ql' vj g"o qu"lo r qtvcpv"cpf"ngcf lpi "o clqt"lp"vj g"y qtf" Htcpn" Nco ."vj g"ej ckt"

r tqhguupt"ql'y qqf gp"fguk p"cpf"eqputwevqp"ltqo "hewnv "ql'hqtgut "uekpeg"y kndg"vj g"cecf go le" ngcf gt"ql'WDEØ p"vj g"UGW ukf g."cu'vj g"y qtrf -eruul'f kuel rpg."uej qqf'ql'ctej kgewtg"qy pu'4" tgugctej"r revlqto u'cv o lpkngtcln' ngn" Mg "Uekpvlle" Tgugctej" Dcug"ql' Vtcf kkqpcn' Y qqf gp" Ctej kgewtg"Vgej plswg"ql' Ucvg" Cfo lpkntcvkqp"lq" EwvwctnJ gkci g."Mg "Ncdqtcvqt "ql'Wtdcp" cpf" Ctej kgewtcn' J gkci g" Equgtxcvkqp" ql' O lpknt "ql' Gf wecvkqpØ Dg qpf" vj g" tgugctej" ql' vpcf kkqpcn'dwlk lpi "cpf"y qqf gp"uekpeg."vj g"cecf go le"i tqwr "r c "cwgpvlp"vq"vj g"fgxgnqr o gpvqhl' o qf gtp"y qqf"utwewtgØVj g"vcej lpi "i tqwr "kl'r tqhguuptu'dqvj"ltqo "ctej kgewtg"cpf"utwewtg."vj g" o go dgt u'ql'yj kl'vcej lpi "i tqwr "j cxg"j cf"nqvl'ql'gzs gkpeg"ql'vcej lpi "cpf"tgugctej"ql'o qf gtp" y qqf"utwewtgØVj g"y qtmij qr "j cf"uwr r qtvgf"d "Ecpcef c"y qqf"cpf"Etqy p"J qo gu"EqØNF 0

Schedule Draft

2022 7-8

(two weeks, workshop will run at July-August, class will be on-line lecture, seminar, joint review, both by on-line and face to face)

First Week

Ngewtg WDE RtqhØNco

" ktwcrñxkuk WDE VGCO "Ncd"cpf"Eco r wl'Dwlk lpi " gf lk"Vqwt "HUE."EGE." GUD."EKU"U"PGUV."Vcm"Y qqf

Rtgrlo lpct "r tqj gev'f guki p"cpf"fkewuukqp

WDE- UGW

O kf-vgo 'lqkpvtgxkgy "WDE- UGW"!wt "lqto "Ecpcef c"y qqf"cpf"Etqy pj qo gu

(note: projects visit in Suzhou, Nanjing, support by Canada wood and Crownhomes)

Second week

" Ngewtg RtqhØltqo "UGW

1

Ngewt glf kewuukqp " gzs gtvl"ltqo "Ecpcef c"Y qqf"cpf"Etqy p"J qo gu+

Hwtj gt"fguki p"cpf"tgxkgy "ql'ctej kgewtg"cpf"utwewtg

Hwtj gt"fguki p"cpf"Fc y lpi "gzs tgulukqp

UGW- WDE

Hlpcrlqkpvtgxkgy "WDE- UGW"!wt "lqto "Ecpcef c"Y qqf"cpf"Etqy p"J qo gu

" pqvg "ugrgev'gzegngpv'r tqj gev'vq" hwtj gt"fguki p"lq"vj g"gzs gtlo gpvcn'eqputwevqp."uwr r qtvd" Ecpcef c"Y qqf"cpf"Etqy p"J qo gu+

10-20 “ ” 2
5-10

Number of Participants

32-42"uwf gpwl'tqo "UGW 4"Etgf kvl'ql'r gtegr wcn'r tcevleg+
7-32" hh-Eco r wl"("qxgtugcl'uwf gpwl" ur gekrik gf"egtvkklecvkqp"

Application Requirements

Ctej kgewtg."Rieppkpi ."Ncpf uecr g."Ek ktlGpi kpggtkpi ."4pf -7vj"I tcf g"uwf gpwl

2022/6/10

Application Deadline: 10th, June, 2022

- **UBC**

Host & Organizer Architectural School, SEU & Dept. of Wood Science, UBC

Urr qtvgf "Ecpcef c"Y qqf"("Etqy p"J qo guEq0"Nr

1164836617@qq.com

410262737@qq.com

Contact Information

Lei Zhu: E-mail **1164836617@qq.com**

Xiaofeng Han: E-mail **410262737@qq.com**

Theme **Sino-French Joint Guangxi Huangyao Ancient Town Ming and Qing Residence Protection International Workshop**

Overview

Vj g'y qtmij qr "kp"J wcepi cq"Cpelgpv"Vqy p"nwl'hqt"y q"y ggmu"cpf"uwf gpwl'y j q"eqo r nvg"vj g' y qtmij qr "y kn'i g"4"etgf kwo kp"vj g'hqto "qh'hhuvr cegf"vcej lpi ."vj tqwi j"eqo r cev'fc vlo g'r tcevleg" cpf"eqo o wplecvkqp."vj g'y qtmij qr "gpcdrqul'uwf gpwl'q"r c "cwgpv~~k~~qp"q"vj g'eqo hqtv~~q~~h'cpelgpvhqmj qwugu"ulo wvg"lpvgtpcv~~k~~qpcl'eqqr gtcv~~k~~qp"cpf"r w"lqty ctf"eqo r tgj gpuk~~x~~g"r npu'ceeqtf lpi "q"vj g" dwkf lpi " gpxlkqpo gpv" cpf" j gtlci g" r tqvge~~k~~qp" tgs wtgo gpwl' qh' hqm' j qwugu" cpf" ewnk~~x~~cvg" vj g" eqi plkk~~x~~g" cpf" r tcev~~e~~cn" cdldw " qh' vj g" pgy " i gpvtc~~k~~qp" qh' Ej kpug" cpf" Gwtqr gcp" ctej kgewtcn" uwf gpwl' kp" j gtlci g" r tqvge~~k~~qp." r tgo qg" vj g" npi -

/

"

Host & Organizer

J quv"Uqwj gcu"WPkxgtuk "Uej qqm"qHCtej kgewtg
ti cpk gt "Dwkrf kpi "Hqt"Erko cvg"ctej kgewu"Rctku"Hcpeg

" r gk wB ugwgf w&p ""
"""""""" uwo o gta y qtmij qr B dwkrf kpi -hqt-erko cvg0t
" rk qpi j wkB ugwgf w&p"

Contact Information

Eqpcev" wRgk" r gk wB ugwgf w&p" F qo gule"uwf gpvu+
uwo o gta y qtmij qr B dwkrf kpi -hqt-erko cvg0t" Kpvgtpcvkpcn"uwf gpvu" "
Tgur qpuldng'r gtuqp " qpi j wkNk" rk qpi j wkB ugwgf w&p

54 4 38
38

Overview

Vj kl'qprpg"eqwtug"ql" " prlpg"uj ctkpi "ql"j gtlci g"lqwpf"lp"fcn "nlg "j cu'c"vqcn"ql"54"erud"j qwtu'cpf"4"etgf kuoCo qpi "vj go ."vj gtg"ctg"38"j qwtu'ql"tugctej "rgewtgu"cpf"38"j qwtu'ql"ugo kptu'qp" vqr leu'f kueqxgt ."xcnwg"lpgtr tgvckp."uetkr v'y tkkpi ."hkn kpi "cpf"gf lkpi ."uj ctkpi "cpf"r wrkuj kpi "ql" uwf gpvu"uj qtvxkf gqu0

Vj g" r tqI gev" tghgevd' vj g" o ckputgeo " vtgpf" qh" vj g" kvgtpcvkpcn" ewnwtcn" j gkci g" eqpugetxcvkkp" o qxgo gpv" go r j cuk kpi "vj g" f kueqxgt .tgeqi pkkqp."kvgtr tgcvkqp"cpf"uj ctipi "qh" j gkci g" uqtkgu" cpf"eqpugetxcvkkp"cy ctgpgudltqo "vj g" r gqr ng"ctqwpf OKclo u"q"cf cr v"q"cpf"ngcf"vj g"vtgpf"qh"Vj g" Vlo gu" cpf"wg"enqwf"o gf k"vq"ur tgcf"vj g" eqpegr v"qh"ewnwtcn" j gkci g"OK"cf f kkkp."vj g" eqwtug" cttcpi go gpv"kl"lp"rkpg"y kj "vj g"cewcn"ukwcvkkp"qh"vj g"ewttgpvgr kf go le0Vj g"tgumml"ctg"tgo ctmedrg" d "eqo dlplki "qplpg"ngewtgu"mecn"qlhlpq"tugctej"d "uwf gpwu"cpf"uj qt" xlfgq"cuuki po gpwu" tgngcugf"d "f qo guke"cpf"lqtlki p"qplpg"r nvhqtu u0

1	1	4
2	1	4
3	2	4
4	2	4
5	3	4
6	3	4
7	4	4
8	4	4
9	5	4
10	5	4

Schedule Draft

3#Vwgufc ."Y ggn3" plpg."Gpi rkuj +
Eqwtug"Kpvqf wevkkp"cpf"Ngewtgu" F kueqxgt "cpf"Kpxgukk cvkkp"qh"J gkci g" C tqpwf" qw"6"j qwtu
4#Y ggn3" Hlkfc " qplpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ugo lkpt "6"emuid"j qwtu"qplpg."Gpi rkuj +
5#Vwgufc ."Y ggn4" plpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ngewtg " cnwg"Kvgtr tgcvkqp"qh"Gxgt fc "J gkci g"6"j qwtu
6#Y ggn4" Hlkfc " plpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ugo lkpt " cnwg"Kvgtr tgcvkqp"qh"Ugngvgl"J gkci g" dlgevd"6"j qwtu
7#Y ggn5"Vwgufc " plpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ngewtg "6"j qwtu"qhl"uetkr v'y tkkpi "lqt"uj qt"j gkci g"xlfgq"
8#Y ggn5" Hlkfc " plpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ugo lkpt "J gkci g"Uj qt" kf gq"Uetkr v"htco gy qtn"6"j qwtu

9#Y ggnl6"Vwguf c " prkpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ngewtg "6"j qwtu'qlh'uj qtvxkf gq"uj qqvki "cpf"gf klki "unkmu
: #Y ggnl6"Hlkf c " prkpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ugo lkct "6"j qwtu'qlh'uj qtvxkf gq"uco r mg"ugo lkct
; #Y ggnl7"Vwguf c " prkpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ugo lkct "6"j qwtu'qlh'uj qeqo o wplecvkqp"lp" Gpi rkuj "cpf" E j kpgug
32#Hlkf c ."Y ggnl7" prkpg."Gpi rkuj +
Ugo lkct "chngt"enu"xkf gq"uj ct lpi ."tgnegug"cpf"grz gkpeg"6"enu"j qwtu

42

Number of Participants 42"r gqr nq" f qo guke"cpf"qxgtugcu+

3
4
5

Application Requirements

3#P qvho kgf"q"lpvgtpcvkqpca"dqyj "wpf gti tcf wcv"cpf"r quj tcf wcv
4#Ctej kgewtg "r npplki ."npf ucr g"cpf"j kxqtkcni"ctej cgqmj . "ewnwtcn"qwtku ."uqekqmj "cpf"
qyj gt"tgrvqf"o dqtu'ctg'ceegr vcdq
5#Eqo o ko gpv"pqv"q"lpqkxg"r qkxkci"cpf"tgrk lkwu"eqphkewu

4244 8 52

Application Deadline Lwpq"52."4244

/

Host & Organizer Uej qqn" qh' Ctej kgewtg." Uqwj gcu" Wpkgtukv UGW CTEJ vj g"
Ugetgvtkcv"qh'j g'Cukcp'Cecf go "hqt"J gktci g'O cpcj go gpv

3; : 7229: 22:
4: 2528: 552B ss @qo

Contact Information

lkcp"Ej cpi
Vgn"3; : 7229: 22:
Go ckn"4: 2528: 552B ss @qo

Theme Frontiers of International Planning Theories and Methods

:

Overview

Ræppplpi " vj gqtlgul' cpf" o gyj qf u' ctg" cp" lo r qtvcpv" uqwteg" ql" etkækci" vj kpmki " kp" vj g" r næppplpi " f kækrl npgøVj kl'wo o gt" uej qqnl'eqwt ug"y knl'kpxkg": "y gmnpqy p"lpvgtpcvkqpcn" uej qrctu"vq"f grlkgt" xctlkwd" vqr leu" kp" vj g" ewttgpv" ltpqvlkt" kumgu" kp" r næppplpi " tgugcej Ø K' clo u' vq" j gr" ugplkt" wpf gti tcf wcvg"cpf"i tcf wcvg"uwf gpvl"vq"nggr"wr"y kj "vj g"ewwlpi -gfi g"uej qrctuj kr"qhl'lpvgtpcvkqpcn" r næppplpi "cpf"lo r tqxg"vj gkt"cdkdv "qhl'etkækci"vj kpmki "cpf"y tkkpi 0

RtqlhØP lej qrud'Rj grr u		Gperæxg" Wtdcpkø "cu" Rqn egptle" wtdcpk cikqp	4244Ø9Ø6
RtqlhØDgp" F gtwff gt		Ej kpugug"ekkgl"kp"vj g"y qtrf"elv " pgw qtm"4222-423:	4244Ø9Ø7
RtqlhØO ctn"	Vgy f y t-Lqpgu	Wtdcp"kppqxcvlp. "P gy "Hqto u" qhl'Ræppplpi "cpf"Uj cr lpi "vj g" Hwwtg"qhl'Ekkgu	4244Ø9Ø;
RtqlhØY gk lpi "Y w		Ej kpugug"Ekkgul"kp" I nqdcn" Eqpvæzv" Wtdcp" Hqto "cpf" U cikci" F guli p	4244Ø9Ø7
RtqlhØC pi grks wg" Ej gwkr cco d	J gprg	Ct kækrl" vj g" "lpvgtpuv" vj tqwi j"eqo r nzkv "vj gqt	4244Ø9Ø8;
RtqlhØMtkmklpc" I tcp i g		Vj g" wtdcp" f qo kpcvlp" qhl" vj g" r næpgv" C'T cpekk" etkaks wg	4244Ø9Ø5

RtqhJLgcp"J krkgt		C"pgy "vj gqt "hqt"ur cvkn' r nppkpi "kp"Ej kpc"dcugf"qp" vcf kkqpcn'Ej kpug"r j kqqr j	4244Q9049
F tGj co " Dcjo cpvg o qwtk		C"Neecpkp"wpf gtucpf kpi "ql" wtdcp"fgxgnpr o gpvr npu"	4244Q9053

Schedule Draft

Ngewtkpi "Gzr gtu	CHdkcv	Vgvcvkg"Vqr le"	Vgvcvkg"Fcvg
RtqhJP lej qre'Rj gr u" RtqhJ kpi ej gpi "Nk"	Uej qqrlqlCtej kgewtg." Wpkgtukv "qlhO gndqwtsg." Cwutck "Uej qqrlql" Ctej kgewtg."Uqwj gcu" Wpkgtukv	Gperexg" Wtdcpkwo "cu" Rqn egpvle" wtdcpk cvqp	6^"Lwn ."4244
RtqhJDgp"Fcwf fgt	Hcewv "qlhRwdle" Cfo lkutcvqp."Wpkgtukv " qlhNgwgp."Dgni kwo	Ej kpug"eklgu"kp"vj g" y qtrf"ekv "pgy qtm" 4222-423:	7^"Lwn ."4244
RtqhJO ctn' Vgy fy t-Lqpgu	Dctvngw"Uej qqrlql" Rnppkpi ."WEN	Wtdcp"lppqxcvqp."P gy " Hqto ulqhRnppkpi "cpf" Uj cr kpi "vj g" Hwwtg"ql" Eklgu	; ^"Lwn ."4244
RtqhJY gk kpi "Y w	Eqwo dlc"Wpkgtukv " Uej qqrlqlCtej kgewtg"cpf" Rnppkpi	Ej kpug"Ekklgu"kp"l mdcn" Eqvgzv" Wtdcp" Hqto "cpf" Ur cvknF guki p	37^"Lwn ."4244
RtqhJC pi grks wg" Ej gwk cco d	J gpng "Dwlpqgu"Uej qqn" Wpkgtukv "qlhTgcf kpi	Ctvewrckpi "r wdrle" kpvtgu"vj tqwi j" eqo r ngzkv "vj gqt	3; ^"Lwn ."4244
RtqhJMkkpc"t cpi g	F gr ctv gp"ql" Ctej kgewtg"cpf"Ekkl" Gpi kpqgtkpi ."Ej cno gtu" Wpkgtukv "qlhVgej pqmji	Vj g" wtdcp"f qo kpcvqp"ql" vj g"r nppgv" C" Tcpektkcp" etkks wg	45^"Lwn ."4244
RtqhJLgcp"J krkgt	Egptg" hqt" Wtdcp"Uwf kgu" Tq cnhO gndqwtsg" Wpkgtukv	C"pgy "vj gqt "hqt"ur cvkn' r nppkpi "kp"Ej kpc"dcugf" qp" vcf kkqpcn'Ej kpug"r j kqqr j	49^"Lwn ."4244

F t0Gnj co "	Uej qqnlqlHCtej kgewtg"cpf"	C"Nrcecpkcp" wpf gt ucpf kpi "qlh'wdcp" f gxgnpr o gpvtr ncpu	53 ¹⁰ "Lwn ."4244
Dcjo cpvg o qwtk'F t0 Ej wcp"Y cpi	Rnppkpi ."Wpkxgtukv "qlh' Cwemnpf "Uej qqnlqlh' Ctej kgewtg."Uqwj gcuv' Wpkxgtukv		

50

; 30

Number of Participants 72"kpvgtpcvkpcn'uwf gpwu"52"Uqwj gcuv" Wpkxgtukv "uwf gpwu

1

2

Application Requirements 3#Wr gt"Kpvgto gf kcvg"qt"j li j gt"Gpi rkij"rkangplpi "cpf"ur gcnkpi "cdkkv " D4"qt"wr +4#Dcule"mpqy rgf i g'qlh'wtdepltg i kpcnur cvkentr nppplpi

42448047

Application Deadline 47¹⁰"Lwpg."4244

/

Host & Organizer Uej qqnlqlHCtej kgewtg."Uqwj gcuv" Wpkxgtukv

chuanwang@seu.edu.cn

lychls@seu.edu.cn

Contact Information F t0 Ej wcp" Y cpi" ej wcpv cpi B ugwlqfw0ep " Rtqlh0 lpi ej gpi" Nk n ej nB ugwlqfw0ep